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Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Booster Organization Budgets


Gina Osborn <gbosborn@ctiwireless.com> Wed, Jul 14, 2021 at 10:24 AM
To: Bridgett Heinrich <bheinrich@panaschools.com>

Bridgett-Rhonda said she would forward last year’s budget. Could you please
put the Midfielder’s Club on the agenda for
Monday’s meeting. We would like to
speak to the board regarding the future of the high school soccer teams.
 
Thank you- Gina Osborn
 
From: Bridgett Heinrich
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Adam Haston ; Will Shalter ; Mark Lee Shelite ; Mike Malisia ; kgaston@consolidated.net ; Heather Phillips ; gbosborn@ctiwireless.com ; Mike &
Rhonda Weideman
Subject: Re: Booster Organization Budgets
 

Good morning
everyone!  Just a reminder,  If you haven't sent me your budgets yet,
please get them to me
by Wednesday.  I need to prepare these for Monday's
meeting.  Thank you!
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On Fri, Jun 25, 2021 at 11:32 AM Bridgett Heinrich
<bheinrich@panaschools.com> wrote:


Hi
all,
 
Could you
please work on getting me your FY22 budgets for your organizations?  If
you are no longer in
charge please update me so I can update my records. 
Thank you all!
 
Archery -
Matt do you have the budget or should I contact Roberta?
 
Cross
Country - Will do you have this budget?
 
Bass Fishing
- Mark Shelite
 
JrH Baseball
- Mike Malisia
 
Music
Booster - Cassandra Eilers
 
Softball -
Chad Gaston
 
Sports
Booster - Heather Phillips?
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PTO -
Received
 
QB Club -
Jason Cloe
 
Soccer -
Rhonda Weideman
 
Please
update me on any changes in responsibilities or contact information. 
Thank you!
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